Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent June 18, 2020 4:10 PM

To: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC); Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC); Laycock, Tristan
(SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: FOR FEEDBACK - Email to critics

Here's the draft email to send out to the critics tonight (last one!).

Let me know if you have any edits.

Thanks!

Chelsea

(le francais suit)

** Please note that the weekly update calls will no longer occur going forward. **
Here are the updates to the status of procurement in a number of key areas.

These numbers are subject to potential revision as deliveries are assessed. Please review the
PSPC chart of confirmed quantities of goods ordered and received.

Deljveries:
Some of the deliveries we have received in the last week include:
e Over 368 thousand N95s
e Over 2.3 million gloves (pairs, nitrile and vinyl)
e  Over 3.8 million face shields
e Over 780 thousand gowns

Please note that the website chart will now show quantities of items delivered as well as quantities shipped starting with
this week's update.

Canada has now distributed more than 3.1 million N95 respirators to provinces and territories.

This week Minster Anand announced a contract with Abbott Laboratories to procure 140,000 serology test kits. These kits
can detect the presence of previous exposure to COVID-19 and will be used for research by the Government of Canada's
Immunity Task Force.

Both CAE and Ventilators for Canada have received an authorization from Health Canada. This is another important step in
securing domestic supply of equipment.

Since the launch of the Supply Hub last week, people from across the country have visited the site nearly 33,000 times.
Businesses are telling us that they are finding the hub to be an invaluable resource.

** Veuillez noter que les appels hebdomadaires n'auront pas lieu a I'avenir **



